Amy Bray

From: Development Control (DMW)
Subject: FW: Planning application comments

From: Web Staff
Sent: 18 March 2018 9:22 PM
To: Development Control (DMW)

Subject: Planning application comments

Contact

Title: Ms

Name: Sophie Caneron
Addressl: 21 Hamsey crescent
Address2:

Address3:

Address4.

Town: Lewes

County: East Sussex
Postcode: Bn71np

Comments

Reference: LW/799/CM(EIA)

Description: The construction and use of plant, namely aggregate processing plant, aggregate bagging plant,
concrete batching plant and buildings, ancillary offices and stores for processing and utilising aggregates landed
at Newhaven Port and distribution of the products by road and rail together with access to the public highway
and the extension of an existing rail siding. * Please note that the applicant has withdrawn Stage 4 of the
proposal. The formal letter from the applicant withdrawing Stage 4 is preceded with the date 02.02.2018 and
the associated documents showing the revisions to the application are preceded with the date 23.02.2018.
Anyone wishing to comment on these revisions can do so up to the date of the relevant Planning Committee.
Comments: Please do not take away this absolutely beautiful beach. Nature will suffer aswill the sanity of

local community and those beyond.
Comment date: 18/03/2018
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